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City of New Port Richey

Attn: Joe Palazzolo
4730 Main Steet
New Port Richey, FL 34652

RE: Disposal of Dewatered Biosolids from the City of New Port Richey WRF

Mr. Palazzolo,

This letter is to notify the City of New Port Richey that Merrell Bros., Inc. agrees to extend our
contractual relationship for another year, through April 2024, as allowed by our Contract RFP
13-004. Merrell Bros., Inc. agrees to the current contract price, and agrees to the same terms and
conditions as set forth in the contract agreement. We respectfully submit this renewal request
with a formal Thank You for the professional and friendly working relationship we have with the
City and its team. On behalf of all of us at Merrell Bros., Inc., I appreciate the opportunity to
service the water reclamation facility and play a role in the City’s water treatment work.

Sincerely,
Merrell Bros., Inc.

B Mo

Blake Merrell
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